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October 26, 2017

BY EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

The Honorable Planning and Land Use Management
Committee of the City Council

Room 395 City Hall

200 N. Spring Street

Los Angeles, California 90012

Attn: Zina Cheng (zina.cheng@Ilacity.org)

Re:  2136-2148 E. Violet Street (CPC-2016-1706-VZC-HD-SPR; CF # 17-0025)

Dear Committee Members:

We represent Violet Street Investors, the applicant in the above matter. In a letter dated
August 3, 2017, we requested a 90-day time extension for the City Council to act on the
requested approvals.

Our client still requires more time to prepare for the PLUM Committee meeting.
Therefore, on behalf of our client, we are requesting another continuance of the above matter up
to and including December 31, 2017. In that connection, our client waives all applicable time
periods under LAMC Section 12.32 within which the City Council must act prior to December
31, 2017.

Please feel free to call or email me with any questions.

Very truly yours,

Dale J. Goldsmith

cc: Councilmember Jose Huizar’s Office
JoJo Pewsawang
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